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Dear Dr. Fisher,

Your letter referring to the relative
sbundance of different specles of ducks has been pasasd
to me. 1 am sorry to esy we d¢ not posseas any infor-
mation on this guestion which would be st all rellablej
and a8 far as I can find out there is no information
tn bs Asrived from ornithologicel literature. Iut Mes
Bintoul, Lahill, Iargo, Fifsshire has been working at
the auﬁﬁant lately and has, I buiiuva, published somathing

in regard to Scoitiash birds.

At any rate she would parhepa be able %o
angwer your guestion from the Scotch gids. Of courss,
Nicholson, Tuckar, and Alexander of Oxford, would gladly
anawer any g uestions of this sort 1f you wrota. We &re
aterting & National Ornithologicel Trust for this and other
purposes. Thie 13 mes to be lamnched, 1f possible,.in the
Spring and has been promoted by the Oxford pedple.

Tours ainuﬂaﬂ@{ﬁﬂ

nr. H.Ll Fiﬂhﬁr,F-R.E-t,
Rothamated Experimental Station,
Harpenden.

Harta.



